

MINUTES OF June 2, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The fifth meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 2:55 PM thirteen (13) members in attendance. Four (4) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Rich Trexler, Ralph Spayd, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Bruce Hurley, Deb Eckert, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Steve Rineer, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, and Jack Butler.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Charlie Baldwin correctly answered the trivia question.
- 3. The fifth name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. Ben Roth's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$50 for the drawing at the July 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- > 06-08 10:00AM CCC at Ron n Jim's 2822 Harrisburg Pike, Lancaster
- > 06-09 09:00AM Hellertown Car Show
- > 06-13 11:00AM Joint Club Picnic at Rocky Ridge
- > 06-16 08:00AM Golden Age Air Museum
- > 06-19 06:30PM Ice Cream Nite at Freeze n Frizz 2250 New Holland Pike, Lanc.
- > 07-06 10:00AM CCC & POKER RUN at Jim Mack's
- > 07-14 03:00PM Club Meeting Centerville Diner
- > 07-17 06:30PM Ice Cream Nite at Boehringer's Adamstown (Surprise G2G after????
- > 07-19 07:00PM Drive in Movie Night at Harr's Drive In
- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
  - > May 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
  - > The Checking Account Ending Balance was provided.
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
  - > WEB Update (Dennis) Issues with emails to individual Tech Team members
  - > Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 147 total members; one new member this month.
  - > Car Shows (Charlie) June list was sent to Dennis.

- ➤ TOB (Andy) No report.
- Road Trips (Gregg) No report.
- ➢ "Join Me" Key Events −

0	Hellertown Car Show	June 9	"Trex" Trexler
0	Joint Summer Picnic	June 13 (11 AM)	Ralph Spayd
0	Golden Age Air Museum	June 15	Charlie Baldwin
0	Poker Run	July 6 Denni	s Blevins
0	PVGP	August 2-4	Jim Harbold
0	Watkins Glenn VGP Festival	September 6	Charlie Baldwin
0	Hunt Country Classic	October 13	Gregg Swartley

- ➤ TOB (Andy) No report.
- Road Trips (Gregg) No report.
- 8. Old Business:
  - Halloween Party: 10-26 3 PM till 10 PM. 264 West Market Street, Marietta PA. Cover charge TBD; costumes required. More info to come.
  - Import Carlisle Recap: Attend next year? TBD
- 9. New Business: NONE
  - > TOB Prizes and/or Donation: \$100 check and presentation of Trophy.
  - > Move September 8<sup>th</sup> meeting to the Schreiber Event.
  - > Continue investigating the restarting of BIG.
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
  - Deb Picking up the MG this week!
  - Dennis Midget update. Front crank seal replaced. Compression test = 0% in #4 cylinder; 10% in rest. Head off; doing leak down test.
- 11. The next meeting will be on July 14<sup>th</sup> at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger